From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/13/2013 11:39:03 AM

To: Pocta, Robert M. (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: RE:
Take your time

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Feb 13, 2013, at 11:37 AM, "Pocta, Robert M." <robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Okay - I have to take of something and will be there in 10 minutes.

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com)|
> Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:04 AM

> To: Pocta, Robert M.; Pocta, Robert M.

> Subject:

>

> Mark. Looks like I will be free at 1130. I will be in the cafeteria and you can come get me anytime at your
convenience. I'm happy to wait to accommodate your schedule.

>

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations
> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977

>

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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